
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Clerk’s Office 
300 LaPorte Avenue 
PO Box 580 
Fort Collins, CO 80522 
 

970.221.6315 
970.221-6295 - fax 
fcgov.com/liquor 
ajensen@fcgov.com 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Jill Hueser, Chief Municipal Judge 

Holly Coulehan, Assistant City Attorney 
Carrie Ripsam, Liquor Enforcement Officer 

 
From:  Aimee Jensen, Regulatory Licensing Specialist 
 
Re:  2025 Liquor Licensing Authority Schedule 
 
Date:  September 17, 2024 
 
 
All liquor licensing authority meetings are held at 215 North Mason, Municipal Court, beginning at 
1:00 p.m. via Zoom*, unless otherwise noted by public notice.  
 

Meeting Date Application Deadline New Application Deadline 

January 15 December 23 December 11 
February 19 January 22 January 8 
March 19 February 19 February 5 
April 16 March 26 March 12 
May 21 April 23 April 9 
June 18 May 28 May 14 
July 16 June 25 June 11 
August 20 July 23 July 9 
September 17 August 20 August 6 
October 15 September 17 September 3 
November 19 October 22 October 8 
December 17 November 19 November 5 

 
*Zoom links for each meeting will be posted at fcgov.com/liquor under 

Agenda the week prior to the meeting. 


